
From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Flanagan, Christi (USTP)

New Auctioneers List
Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:59:18 AM
Bonded Auctioneers Region 6 updated January 24, 2018.pdf

Dear Chapter 7 Panel Trustee:

Please find attached the most current list of approved auctioneers for the Northern
and Eastern Districts of Texas.  If you are now using or foresee the necessity of
using someone who is not on this list to liquidate bankruptcy assets at auction,
please contact me as soon as possible so that we can offer placement under the
bond.  Only those auctioneers who are properly bonded can be authorized to
perform auctions for the bankruptcy cases.

In regards to the fee applications for auctioneers when docketing the fee
application the buyer’s premium that the auctioneer collected needs to be included
in the fee application for the auctioneer as their fees, that should not be blank or
zero (0) in that amount unless a buyer’s premium is not being collected or a
commission isn’t being taken.  The clerk’s office needs the actual amount of
commission that was paid inputted in the fee application docket entry because
they use that number for the fee reporting that they are required to maintain. 
Inputting “zero” is resulting in inaccurate data.

Please make sure that whomever is docketing this event
on behalf of the auctioneer is aware of this requirement.

The auctioneer may collect and retain a buyer’s premium and seek Court approval
to recover actual and necessary expenses from the estate or the auctioneer may
collect a buyer’s premium, include the premium in the total amount of funds
turned over to the estate and then request Court approval for a commission based
on this total plus reimbursement of actual and necessary expenses.  Recovery of
both a standard commission and a buyer’s premium in the same case will not
general be allowed regardless of the arrangement requested in the application, full
disclosure of all relevant details is required.

If you have any questions regarding this please feel free to contact me.

Christi Flanagan
Paralegal Specialist
Office of the United States Trustee
1100 Commerce St. Room 976
Dallas, TX 75242
(214) 767-1076  DD
(214) 767-8971 fax
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Assiter & Associates 
16650 Interstate 27 
Canyon, TX 79015-6157 
(806) 655-3900 
(806) 655-3939 fax 
www.assiter .com 
 
BidMed, LLC 
1016 W. Jackson Ave 
Chicago, IL 60607 
(773) 840-8142 
(773) 346-1333 fax 
www.bidmed.com 
 
Dallas Auction Gallery, Ltd. 
2235 Monitor Street 
Dallas, TX 75207 
(214) 653-3900 
www.dallasauctiongallery.com 
 
Five Star Auctioneers, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1030 
Plainview, TX 79073 
(806) 864-3611 
www.5starauctioneers.com 
 
GT Sales, Inc. 
3421 N. Sylvania Ave. 
Fort Worth, TX 76111 
(817) 222-9848 
(817) 834-4075 fax 
Irsauction.com 
 
Hanley Auction Company 
6421 Camp Bowie Blvd. 
Suite 304 
Fort Worth, TX 76116 
(817) 332-9905 
(817) 391-1723 fax 
www.tranzon.com 
 
Kruse Energy and Equipment, LLC 
11611 County Rd 128 West 
Odessa, TX 79765 
(432) 563-2005 
Kruseenergy.com 
 
Milo W. Parks 
4017 Hockaday 
Dallas, TX 75229 
(214) 212-7026 
Worth.2Auction@gmail.com 
 


Plant & Machinery, Inc. 
PO Box 19100 
Houston, TX 77224-9100 
(713) 691-4401 
www.pmi-auction.com 
 
Ritchie Bros. Auctioneer –Ft. Worth 
6050 Azle Avenue 
Lake Worth, TX 76135 
(817) 237-6544 
(817) 238-9898 fax 
www.rbauction.com 
 
Ritchie Bros. Auctioneer – Houston 
14218 I-10 East Highway 
Houston, TX 77015 
(713) 455-5200 
(713) 455-5270 fax 
www.rbauction.com 
 
Rosen Systems 
2323 Langford St. 
Dallas, TX 75208 
(972) 248-2266 
www.rosensystems.com 
 
Shattuck, LLC 
Greg Shattuck 
650 Canion St. 
Austin, TX 78752 
(512) 482-0270 
www.shattuck.com 
www.slapsale.com 
 
TagEx Sales, Inc. 
Neal Sherman 
121 Sully’s Trail, Suite 8 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
(585) 259-6353 
www.tagexbrands.com 
 
Terra Point, LLC 
1213 RR 620 South, Suite 105 
Lakeway, TX 78734 
(877) 772-5998 
(818) 337-7198 fax 
www.terrapointllc.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Texas Auction & Realty 
PO Box 608 
Weatherford, TX 76086 
(817) 304-1052 
Texasauctionrealty.com 
 
Tiger Group 
340 N. Westlake Blvd. Suite 260 
Westlake Village, CA 91362 
(805) 497-4999 
(805) 562-277-2924 (cell) 
vgamble@Tigergroup.com 
www.TigerGroup.com 
 
Travis Mitchell Auctions 
209 S. International Rd. 
Garland, TX 75042 
(972) 276-3500 
(972) 485-1359 fax 
www.travismitchellauctions.com 






